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From: Tenajon Resources Corp. [kristyr@northair.com]
Sent: Wed, October 25, 2006 10:03 AM
To: Tenajon Resources Corp.
Subject: Tenajon Resources Corp. Drilling on Kansas claim continues to Intersect High-Grade Gold - Including

3.05m of 30.65 gpt gold and 1.22m of 23.14 gpt gold
Attachments: TJS 06-15 Kansas Claim Results2.pdf

(Tenajonm,

Resources Corp:

SUITE 860 - 625 HOWE STREET * VANCOUVER, BC * V6C 2T6 CANADA * TEL: 604-687-7545 FAX: 604-689-5041

PRESS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
October 25, 2006

#06-15

Drilling on Kansas claim continues to Intersect High-Grade Gold - Including 3.05m of
30.65 gpt gold and 1.22m of 23.14 gpt gold

Tenajon Resources Corp. (TSX-V:TJS) is pleased to announce that it has been informed by Pinnacle Mines Ltd.,
and Mountain Boy Minerals Ltd. that the 2006 exploration program continues to intersect high gold values in the
Main Breccia zone on the Kansas claim. Highlights include 3.05m of 30.65 gpt gold and 1.22m of 23.14 gpt gold.
The Kansas claim is a gold-silver-base metal property located 24 kilometers north of Stewart, British Columbia in
the Skeena Mining Division.

Assays have been received for 9 holes with assay results greater than 1 gram/tonne (g/t) gold listed in the table
below.

Kansas Claim Drill Results

From To Width | Au Ag Cu Pb Zn
DDH (m) (m) (m) g/t g/t Y% % %

2006-113 | 51.52 | 56.10 | 4.56 | 1.91 | 3.97 | 0002 | 0.04 | 0.08
and | 162.35 | 16433 | 1.98 | 1.51 | 2.60 ] 0.005| 0.06 | 0.31

2006-114 | 171.95 1 173.48 | 1.53 | 242 | 7.60 |0.008 | 0.02 [ 0.09
and 191.77 [ 194.82 | 3.05 |30.65| 5.60 | 0.006 | 0.02 | 0.06

2006-132 | 63.11 | 66.16 | 3.05 1.36 [ 13.40 | 0.012 [ 0.08 [ 0.19
and 79.88 | 81.40 | 1.52 1.13 | 47.20 | 0.004 | 0.06 | 0.11
and 110.21 | 118.29 | 8.08 4.0 |222.48 | 0.006 | 0.08 | 0.20

including | 110.21 | 11143 [ 1.22 | 23.14 | 1409.0 | 0.02 | 0.39 | 0.98
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2006-133 | 20.12 | 23.78 | 3.66 | 4.49 | 79.96 | 0.04 | 1.35 | 2.40
and 61.59 | 63.11 1.52 1.41 152 1 .0.02 ] 021 ] 0.71
and 7424 | 75.76 | 152 | 6.10 | 96.4 | 0.098 | 0.22 | 0.64
and 11037 [ 111.59 | 1.22 | 3.73 10.4 | 0.012 | 0.37 | 0.62
and 124.70 | 125.61 | 091 | 2.86 15.1 [0.016 | 0.35| 0.53

2006-135 | 46.65 | 47.87 | 122 | 332 | 6.00 ]0.013]0.04 | 0.08
and 79.88 | 85.82 | 594 | 3.77 | 23.67 | 0.015]0.66 | 1.61

2006-136 | 71.34 | 88.11 | 16.77 | 3.29 | 26.48 | 0.016 | 0.51 | 1.24
and 94.21 | 95.73 1.52 1.35 | 9.50 [0.024(0.12 | 0.31
and 98.78 1100.30 | 1.52 1.14 | 42.00 | 0.005 { 0.09 | 0.12
and 112.50 | 127.74 | 1524 | 132 [ 6.43 [ 0.006 | 0.15 | 0.25

2006-137 [ 27.13 | 30.18 | 3.05 | 2.15 | 45.00 | 0.005 | 0.07 | 0.19
and 7470 | 77.44 | 2.74 | 1.13 | 850 | 0.01 [ 0.02 ] <0.01
and 96.04 | 104.88 | 8.84 | 4.18 | 2.40 | 0.006 | 0.03 | 0.016
and 126.52 | 127.74 | 1.22 147 | 7.40 |0.008 | 0.02 | 0.012
and 143.45 | 144.66 | 1.21 291 | 20.10 { 0.009 | 0.49 | 0.51

2006-138 | 30.95 | 3399 | 3.04 | 1.75 | 6.80 |0.009 | 0.04 | 0.075
and 93.29 1103.35] 10.06 | 1.08 [ 6.84 |0.009 | 0.12 | 0.63
and 124.70 | 126.22 | 1.52 1.00 | 440 [0.005|0.04 | 0.40
and 149.09 1 150.61 | 1.52 [ 1.39 | 25.7 [0.007 | 0.14 | 0.32

Surface and structural mapping has also been carried out on the property in the immediate area of the 2006 drilling.
Surveying of the drill holes and a contour map are being completed in order to provide control for an updated
resource calculation. Prior to this year’s drilling program, MineFill Services of Seattle, WA completed a resource
calculation on Silver Coin in compliance with CIMM (2000) Standards at zero cut-off which indicated a total
inferred resource that contained an estimated 500,000 ounces of gold and 2.11 million ounces of silver.
Approximately 75% of the total inferred resource falls within the Kansas claim. The 2006 drill program is aimed
at possibly doubling this resource. MineFill is expected to begin a revised resource calculation in late November
with results available early 2007.

The Kansas claim is wholly owned by Tenajon Resources Corp. Pinnacle and Mountain Boy are earning a 60%
interest through the expenditure of $1,000,000 on exploration over four years. The Companies can jointly earn a
70% interest in the Kansas claim by exercising an option to deliver a feasibility study within four years of earning
the initial 60%.

E. Kruchkowski, P. Geo., a qualified person under National Instrument 43-101, is in charge of the exploration
programs on behalf of the project operator. Drill core and trench samples are assayed by Assayers Canada of
Vancouver, BC.

Tenajon is a Canadian based precious metal and molybdenum mineral exploration company with a focus in
western Canada. In addition to the Kansas claim, Tenajon is also conducting drill programs on its high-grade

Summit Lake Gold Property near Stewart, B.C. and its bulk-tonnage Ajax Molybdenum Project near Alice Arm,
B.C.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

2006-10-29
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From: Tenajon Resources Corp. [mseitz@northair.com]

Sent: Thu, June 8, 2006 7:16 AM \> Wﬂ {
To: Tenajon Resources Corp.

Subject: Tenajon Resources Corp: Drilling to Commence on the Kansas Claim

Attachments: TJS 06-05 Kansas Claim Drilling to Commence.pdf

(Tenajor,

Resources Corp:

SUITE 860 - 625 HOWE STREET ®* VANCOUVER, BC * V6C 2T6 CANADA ¢ TEL: 604-687-7545 FAX: 604-689-5041

PRESS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
June 8, 2006

#06-05

Drilling to Commence on the Kansas claim

Tenajon Resources Corp. (TSX-V:TJS) Pinnacle Mines Ltd.,, and Mountain Boy Minerals Ltd.
announce that drilling is commencing on the Kansas claim portion of the Silver Coin Project. As part of
the initial phase 1 program, drilling will begin on section 7400N and will test the Main Breccia zones at
depth. The initial holes will be in the order of 500 meters deep and located 200 meters west and
downbhill from the 2005 drilling beneath DDH 2005-44 and 45 which are located on the Kansas claim.

In addition, drilling is planned to commence late in the month to test the eastern area of the alteration
zones that contain the Main Breccia Zone within the Kansas claim.

The Kansas claim is wholly owned by Tenajon Resources Ltd. Pinnacle and Mountain Boy are earning
a 60% interest through the expenditure of $1,000,000 on exploration over four years. The Companies
can jointly earn a 70% interest in the Kansas claim by exercising an option to deliver a feasibility study
within four years of earning the initial 60%.

E. Kruchkowski, P. Geo., a qualified person as defined in NI 43-101 is in charge of the exploration
programs on the Kansas claim. Assayers Canada, an accredited laboratory will conduct all assaying of
samples from the property.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
TENAJON RESOURCES CORP.

Per: D. Bruce McLeod

D. Bruce McLeod, President

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT THE COMPANY AT 1-604-687-7545 or Toll Free 1-888-338-2200
Internet: www.tenajon.com Email: info@northair.com

The TSX Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this press release. This news release may
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From: Murray Seitz [MSeitz@Northair.com] > \@M’\%‘
Sent:  Thursday, March 16, 2006 6:38 AM

Subject: Tenajon Resources Corp: MINEFILL SERVICES COMPLETES RESOURCE CALCULATION AND
3-D MODEL OF SILVER COIN

(Tenajon

Resources Corp:
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PRESS RELEASE —

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
March 16, 2006 #06-02

MINEFILL SERVICES COMPLETES RESOURCE CALCULATION
AND 3-D MODEL OF SILVER COIN
Approximately 75% inferred resource on Kansas claim

Vancouver, BC - Tenajon Resources Corp., Pinnacle Mines Ltd., and Mountain Boy Minerals Ltd. are pleased to announce
the results of a recently completed resource estimate on the Silver Coin Project located near Stewart, BC. The total inferred
resource contains an estimated 500,000 ounces of gold, and 2.11 million ounces of silver. The inferred resource consists of
11.3 million tonnes grading 1.60 g/t Au, 6.64 g/t Ag, 0.06% Cu, 0.19% Pb, and 0.41% Zn and has been calculated in
accordance with CIMM (2000) standards, at a geometric cutoff. Within this resource, a higher grade envelope containing 2.5
million tonnes at 2.69 g/t Au, 10.09 g/t Ag, 0.06% Cu, 0.33% Pb, and 0.58% Zn has been identified for a total of 170,543
ounces of gold and 660,504 ounces of silver. Mineralization is open along the strike and down dip. Of the total calculated
inferred resource of 499,775 ounces gold and 2,110,693 ounces silver, the Kansas claim has 377,394 ounces of gold
(approximately 75% of the total inferred resource) and 1,545,595 ounces of silver. Of the higher grade envelope the Kansas
claim contains 146,418 ounces of gold (approximately 85% of the total inferred resource) and 490,048 ounces of silver.

The above resource calculation is based on 288 underground and 203 surface diamond drill holes, of which 74 surface holes
were completed under the supervision of Pinnacle geologists, and the remaining 417 holes represent historical drill holes
drilled by previous operators. The estimate was prepared on results of drilling only on the Main Breccia Zone and represents
less than 5% of the overall structure of the zone.

A comprehensive program of data verification was undertaken by MineFill Services prior to the building of a resource model
in SURPAC. This program identified 301 drill holes that could be verified to NI 43-101 standards with original assay
certificates, whereas the remaining 190 drill holes were omitted from the resource model due to missing certificates, missing
collar surveys, or other data verification issues. The verified drill data was then plotted onto cross sections where a sectional
interpretation of the grade envelopes was made. The results were then digitized into SURPAC. A mineral resource estimate
was then generated by sectional polygonal methods.

Investors are cautioned that, due to uncertainties attached to inferred mineral resources, it cannot be assumed that any part of
an inferred mineral resource will be upgraded to an indicated or measured mineral resource or to a reserve status.

« Furthermore, confidence in these mineral resources is insufficient to allow any meaningful application of any technical or
economic parameters to enable an evaluation of economic viability worthy of public disclosure. Investors are cautioned not
to assume that any part of an inferred resource will be economically mineable.

MineFill Services is currently preparing a 43-101 compliant technical report for filing on SEDAR.
The Qualified Person for this release is Dr David Stone, P.Eng., P.E. of MineFill Services, Inc., Vancouver, B.C.

David M Stone, P.E.
President, MineFill Services, Inc.
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